

Trail Advisory Committee – Minutes

Thursday, April 14, 2016

7:00 pm

12 Crestview Dr.

Type of meeting:

Monthly

Agenda

1. Call to order

Present: Jarrod Forrest, Jordanna Forrest, Harold Murphy, Kyle Epp, Eric Fletcher, Al Watson

2. Approval of the agenda - carried

3. Declaration of pecuniary interest - no

4. Approval of previous minutes – Feb 4 and March 2 – motioned by Kyle, seconded by Jarrod, carried

5. Ongoing business

a) Budget and proposal approval – Harold

Harold reported that the proposal \$4000 for maintenance, \$1500 for others; Harold to talk to Allison re: reason volunteer maintenance denied

b) Signage for Eagles’ Nest – Jordy reported on cost for sign; will explore cheaper options

c) Kyle’s work on Trail Maintenance Policy

Looks good; will take to township office to confirm

d) Harold – GIS layer; go ahead; county has the files

e) Spring Maintenance plan – discussed and made list

f) Algonquin to Adirondacks Trail – what do they need from us? Eric to look more into this.

g) Progress on K&P Pedestrian Bridge – Eric to call the county

Action Items

h) Harold – update on K&P Title Search from Tatty Hill to Township boundary; will talk to new planner

6. New business

a) Upcoming trail conference June 19-21st at the Peaks – will look into sending a few delegates

b) Madawaska Messenger blurb – will wait until our role is established

c) E-mail from Mayor re: Don Beckett – right of way of easement; will affect A2A

plan, propose perhaps work around Grassy Bay

7. Jarrod motioned to adjourn, passed 8:33pm

8. Date and Time of next meeting: TBD